From: Steve Garcia <steve.m.garcia@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 09/02/2020 06:04:30 PM

To: Editor <editor@beverlypress.com>; Nora Frost <nora.frost@]lacity.org>
BCc: mindy.nguyen@lacity.org

Subject: Re: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project

Hello Ed,

| apologize for the delayed response. The Final EIR is expected to be released by close of business tomorrow,
and the project will likely go before the City Planning Commission in October.

As you are on the Interested Parties list for the project, you will receive a Notice of Availability of the Final EIR, as
well as a 'Courtesy Notice' 21 days prior to the scheduled City Planning Commission meeting.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.

Steve M. Garcia, City Planning Associate
External Affairs Division
Los Angeles City Planning

h 200 N. Spring St., Room 532
LOS ANGELES | os Angeles, CA 90012
CITY PLANNING .

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1388

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 5:58 PM Editor <editor@beverlypress.com> wrote:

My deadline would be tomorrow, mid-morning. Just hoping for a encapsulated update on where the project is in the process and
what is next, if that is possible. Thank you, and really appreciate your help.

Ed Folven
Editor, Park Labrea News/Beverly Press

Cell: (626)236-2472

From: Steve Garcia <steve.m.garcia@lacity.org>

Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 5:31 PM

To: <editor@beverlypress.com>, Nora Frost <nora.frost@lacity.org>
Subject: Fwd: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project

Hello Ed,


https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
mailto:editor@beverlypress.com
mailto:steve.m.garcia@lacity.org
mailto:editor@beverlypress.com
mailto:nora.frost@lacity.org

Let me look into this and get back to you, when is your deadline?

Steve M. Garcia, City Planning Associate
External Affairs Division

Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 532

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1388

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Editor <editor@beverlypress.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 31,2020 at 11:30 AM

Subject: Re: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen(@lacity.org>

Hello, I was hoping you could provide an update on the process for the Hollywood Center Project, in terms of what is next.
Following the hearing that recently occurred, was wondering about the EIR and Planning Commission consideration. Please let
me know about the timeline for the process, thank you very much.

Ed Folven
Editor, Park Labrea News/Beverly Press

Cell: (626)236-2472

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 at 5:33 PM

To: Editor <editor@beverlypress.com>

Subject: Re: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project
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https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
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Hi Ed,

We are aiming to release it sometime in August. I've added you to the list and you will receive a notice when it is available.

Regards,

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 5:07 PM Editor <editor@beverlypress.com> wrote:

Thank you, and yes, please place me on the list or inform about how to sign up. Also, when does the EIR process period
run through? Just looking for a projected timeline. Thank you very much for your help.

Ed Folven
Editor, Park Labrea News/Beverly Press

Cell: (626)236-2472

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 at 5:05 PM

To: Editor <editor@beverlypress.com>

Subject: Re: Info Request/Hollywood Center Project

Hi Ed,

The City is currently in the process of preparing the Final EIR.

If you would like to be included on the Interested Parties List, you will receive notice for all public meetings and hearings
related to this Project, as well as availability of the Final EIR.

Regards,

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 1:26 PM Editor <editor(@beverlypress.com> wrote:

Hello, I am trying to determine the status of the DEIR or EIR for the Hollywood Center Project, where it is in the process
currently and what is next. Please forward or let me know how to obtain the information. Thank you very much, and have
a wonderful day.


mailto:editor@beverlypress.com
mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
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Ed Folven
Editor, Park Labrea News/Beverly Press

Cell: (626)236-2472



